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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 2:09 PM
To: Rohit Singh; Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Samrat Narvekar
Subject: Re: Assets requirement

Dear sir  
 
 
Please find the price of your requirement as mentioned below. 
 
 
 

Item Name 
Long 

Description 
Price  

Network  Switch D-Link 8 Port 800 

Patch cord 1M D-Link Patch cord 110 

Patch cord 3M D-Link Patch cord 170 

Tablet Lenovo M10 14500 

Keyboard and Mouse Dell 600 

UPS 1KVA 5000 
  
 
GST Extra  
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Divyanshu Rai Jain 
BUSINESS DEVE LOPMENT MANAGER  
MOBILE :  8976829329  
EMAIL ID :  DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4 LOGIC.COM  
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From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Date: Monday, 1 July 2024 at 11:29 AM 
To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com> 
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>, Samrat Narvekar 
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Assets requirement 

Hi Divyanshu,  
  
As we talked about over the phone call. Kindly deliver the assets as soon as possible. 
  

Item Name 
Long 

Description 
Quantity 

Requested 

Network  Switch D-Link 8 Port 2 

Patch cord 1M D-Link Patch cord 5 

Patch cord 3M D-Link Patch cord 5 

Tablet Lenovo M10 1 

Keyboard and Mouse Dell 1 

UPS 1KVA 1 

  
  
Best & Regards, 
Rohit Singh 
Ph.8448536201 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Business Plus,  
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12th Floor, 
Tower-A, 
Vatika Mindscapes, 
NH-2 Mathura Road, 
Faridabad, 
Haryana - 121003 
  

 
  

From: Rohit Singh  
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 6:00 PM 
To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com> 
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Subject: Assets requirement 
  
Hi Divyanshu,  
  
As discussed I require these assets please deliver them to our office as soon as possible. 
  
  

Item Name Long Description Quantity Requested 
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
TFS (R&R Works) Pvt. Ltd. 
Business Plus 12th Floor, 
Tower-A Vatika Mindscapes, 
NH-2 Mathura Road, 
Sector-27D Faridabad, 
Haryana - 121003 

 
  


